AGENDA

Mari : %
- Marion County

OREGON Public Safety Coordinating Council
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 Meeting At:
Time: 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Courthouse Square,“BOC Office
Place: Courthouse Square, BOC Office 335 C};’(")ré S(,)t,fg Floor
Staff: Hitesh Parekh, BOC Office S s
Phone: (503) 588-5212
4:00-4:15PM - 1. Administrative (Information/Action) Kevin Cameron, Chair

e Welcome and introductions
e Announcements & upcoming events
e Memberships
o Cliff Carpentier, SKSD
o Alison Kelley, Liberty House
o Recommendation to appoint Shaney Starr to the MCPSCC

e Approve October 8, 2019 minutes
e (Casa & Delinquent Youth — Comm. Cameron and Troy Gregg

4:15 - 4:25 PM 2. OSP Car Care Program (Info/Discussion) ' 7 Tim Fox, OSP
4:25 - 4:55 PM 3. Overview of the FBI in Salem/Oregon John Mandrafina, FBI
(Info/Discussion) '
4:55-5:15 PM 4. Narcan & Overdose Detection Mapping App. Program Cydney Nestor,
(Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Health Department
5:15-5:30 PM 5. Short legislative Session Agenda 2020 Comm. Cameron
(Information/Discussion/Possible Action)
e Community Corrections Budget Undersheriff Wood
e SB 24 Aid and Assists Ann-Marie Bandfield
e CourtCare in Marion and Polk Counties Judge Tracy Prall
5:30-5:40 PM 6. CJAC Update (Discussion/Possible Action) Judge Tracy Prall
5:40 - 5:50 PM 7. LEAD Update (Discussion/Possible Action) Lisa Miller, LEAD
5:50 - 6:00 PM 8. Emerging Issues/Other.Business (Discussion/Possible Action) All
6:00 PM ADJOURN

P1



P2



[oRaFT]

MCPSCC:

GUESTS:

MARION COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATING COUNCIL

MINUTES
October 8, 2019 4:00 PM
Sheriff’s Public Safety Building
Salem, OR

Mark Caillier, Kevin Cameron, Rob Carney, Kim Doster, Jayne Downing, Don
Frederickson, Tamra Goettsch, Troy Gregg, Courtland Geyer, Levi-Herrera, Roland
Herrera, Linda Hukari, Mike lwai, Jessica Kampfe, Joe Kast, Ed McKenney, Todd McCann,
Cary Moller, Mike Runyon, and Hitesh Parekh (recorder).

Melissa Allison, Ann-Marie Bandfield, Audrey Broyles, Cliff Carpentier, Jessica Howard,
Kevin Karvandi, Alison Kelley, Micky Logan, Jeff Wood

1. ADMINISTRATIVE (INFORMATION/ACTION)

Meeting called to order at 4:05 P.M. by Commissioner Kevin Cameron. -

Welcome and introductions

Attendees introduced themselves.

Announcements & upcoming events

e Commissioner Cameron said the council Invited state legislators to attend the meeting today to
listen in on the Senate Bill 24 discussion. Due to conflicts and illness, all were unable to attend.

Memberships

e Marion County Circuit Court trial court administrator Diane Morse has retired and Linda Hukari

has replaced her. .
o Presiding judge appointed Ms. Hukari to the council by court order on October 1, 2019.

o

As per the council’s bylaws, since the presiding judge appoints Ms. Hukari, no need for
the council to take any action.

e Don Frederickson has served as the MCPSCC's vice chair for the past few years.

(0]

Council by-laws state that the vice-chair serves for a two year period.

®  Council chair must select a new vice-chair who is then appointed by the council.
Commissioner Cameron has selected council member Rob Carney to be the next vice-
chair on the council.
MOTION: Don Frederickson moved to appoint Rob Carney vice-chair of the MCPSCC for
a two year term ending August 2021. Seconded by Ed McKenney. A voice vote was
unanimous.

e Director of Safety and Risk Management Services at the Salem Keizer School District, John Van
Dreal has retired and tendered his resignation from the council.

O

Mr. Cliff Carpentier has been hired to replace Mr. Van Dreal at the Salem-Keizer School
District.

Executive Committee of the MCPSCC is recommending appointing Mr. Carpentier to the
MCPSCC.

MOTION: Joe Kast moved to recommend appointing Mr. Carpentier to the MCPSCC for a
three year term ending June 2022. Seconded by Mark Caillier. A voice vote was
unanimous.

Mr. Carpentier gave a short summary of his biography. He had 20 years of experience in
law enforcement prior to becoming the director of Safety and Risk Management
Services.



o Executive Director of Liberty House Child Abuse Assessment Center Alison Kelley asked
if she could serve as a council member. The Executive Committee of the MCPSCC
recommended appointing Ms. Kelley to the council.

o MOTION: Ed McKenney moved to recommend appointing Ms. Kelley to the MCPSCC for
a three year term ending June 2022. Seconded by Jayne Downing. A voice vote was
unanimous.

Approve July 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
e MOTION: Mark Callier moved to approve the July 9, 2019 MCPSCC meeting minutes. Seconded
by Ed McKenney. A voice vote was unanimous. '

Marion County Reentry Initiative (MCRI) Breakfast debriefing
e October 1 MCRI breakfast event was a success.
o Raised up to $24,000 excluding sponsorships.
o Honored the late Senator Jackie Winters.
e State Legislative debriefing- 2019
o Marion County District Attorney Paige Clarkson will provide an update on Senate Bill
1013 at the next council meeting.

e This bill significantly limits the death penalty in Oregon and was not supposed to
apply to death row cases returned to lower courts for retrial or new sentencing
hearings.

e (The Oregon Department of Justice has told prosecutors that the law does
indeed affect those and pending aggravated murder cases as well.)

Court Support Advocates, Center for Hope and Safety \

e Jayne Downing, executive director, Center For Hope and Safety said she had applied for a grant
for the court support advocate position that could not be funded with 2019-21 Justice
Reinvestment Grant funds.

o Her application was successful and the court support advocate position will now be
funded for three years.

2. RATIFY 2019-21 JUSTICE REINVESTMENT INITIATIVE GRANT APPLICATION
Undersheriff Jeff Wood, Marion County Sheriff’s Office presented this item. Summary of presentation:

e OnJuly 9, 2019 the MCPSCC approved Issue Brief # 3 approving the Marion County Sheriff’s
Office application for $3,771,025 in JRI funds and $856,414 in Supplemental Grant funds.

e The council gave the MCPSCC Steering Committee authority to make any further budgetary
changes as needed before submitting these grants to the state.

e Subsequent to this meeting, it was discovered that only the SB 416 Prison Diversion program
qualified for supplemental grant funds. The Sheriff’s Office has amended both the 2019-21 JRI
and Supplemental grant fund budgets to meet the Supplemental Grant requirements as shown
in Issue Brief # 4. Under this new issue brief, the total funding amount for the 2019-21 JRI grant
remains unchanged, while the Supplemental Grant funding totals $951,571. Apportioning the
funds this way gives the county the best chance of success since the supplemental grant is more
competitive.

e  MOTION: Tammie Goettsch moved to ratify Issue Brief # 4. Seconded by Mark Caillier. A voice
vote was unanimous. Judge Geyer and Jessica Kampfe abstained.

3. APPROVE 2019-21 COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS BIENNIAL PLAN
e This is a two vear plan required by the Department of Corrections (DOC) of all community
corrections agencies in the state. Plan:
o Includes a general description and overview of each agency and how DOC funds will be
spent for each program.




o Serves as the foundation for core services, related programs, and supports, including
reentry services prison diversion.
o Must align with the legislatively approved budget.
o . Must be approved by the Marion County Public Safety Coordinating Council and the
Board of Commissioners.
e Total funding available for all counties is approximately $268 M.
o Marion County s allocation has decreased since the 2009 11 biennium, from 11.02% to
9.11%
o lIronic, because by being too effective in diverting felons from state prlson the state has
cut funds to the county.
o County will receive approximately $24 M for the 2019-21 biennium, excluding other
funding sources.
e 2019 - Difficult legislative session.
o There is an “Actual Community Corrections Cost Study” conducted by the DOC. Study is
required by the ORS and must take place every six years.
e Two year comprehensive study involving all 36 counties in the state.
e At aminimum, an inflationary rate is applied to the community corrections
budgets for the biennium.
e  Study showed that the daily per capita rate has increased significantly from
$12.06 to $14.25.
o Instead of increasing the county budgets based upon this study, the state cut
community corrections funding.
o One reason costs have increased is because good treatment costs money and is more
than the Medicaid reimbursement rate.
o Mediocre treatment alone will make people worse.
o County uses evidence based programs including pre-release case management.
e Doing these six months in advance for reach-ins.
e Parole officers go into state institutions and review conditions of release and
supervision expectations with inmates.
e This “reach in” has decreased the “no show” rate from 30% to 3%.
e So by successfully decreasing recidivism, counties are now being penalized by
having their state funds cut.
e Alot of the larger counties saw their funding decrease.
e  Multhomah, Washington and Clackamas impacted the greatest.
o Without Marion and Multnomah reducing the number of prison bound inmates, the
state would not have been able to save any money.
o Prior to Senator Winters passing, rumor was that partial funding would be available for
the study. But this never took place.
o Community Corrections baseline funding is not just for community corrections.
e Money used for local control sentences, jail beds, and debt service for the new
public safety building.
o 2019-21 community corrections budget has been cut due to fewer funds:
e Atotal of 7.5 FTE reductions in Marion County.
e Funds were cut to the jail reentry program, De Muniz Resource Center, sex
offender treatment program, and transitional housing.
e Have made significant accomplishments in prior years:
o Caseload size vs. caseload average.
Kept caseload sizes manageable for parole and probation deputies.
Decreased prison reductions.
591 prison months were avoided by Marion County managing these offenders.
Recidivism in Marion County has decreased.

0O ©0 O O

3‘|page e = S




MOTION: Don Frederickson moved to approve the Marion County 2019-21 Community Corrections Plan.
Seconded by Ed McKenney. A voice vote was unanimous. Judge Geyer abstained.

4. CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADVISORY COUNCIL- QUARTERLY UPDATE
Marion County Circuit Court Trial Court Administrator Linda Hukari presented this item.
Summary of presentation:
® Judge Prall met with the defense bar and others to discuss new legislation: House Bills
2932, 3145 and 2013.

o HB 2932 prohibits court from inquiring into defendant's immigration status or_
requiring defendant to disclose defendant's immigration status at time of plea or at
any other time during criminal proceeding.

o HB 3145 would specifically address some of the concerns in a report published by
The Sixth Amendment Center which identify overwhelming caseloads and a funding
structure that incentivizes public defenders to rush cases. Legislation failed, but
contract with defense attorneys has been renewed for a six month period ending
June 30, 2020. .

o Implementation of HB 2013 is also under discussion. Bill provides that person
subject to certain court protective orders is prohibited from possessing firearms if
person had opportunity to be heard on order and did not request hearing, failed to
appear at hearing or withdrew request before hearing occurred. Punishes violation
of prohibition by maximum of 364 days' imprisonment, $6,250 fine, or both.

® Marion County Circuit Court is also working on streamlining the recently implemented
pretrial justice annex court procedures. '

5. SB 24 AID AND ASSISTS

Senate Bill 24 panel discussion members: Judge Audrey Broyles, Marion County Circuit Court; Micky
Logan, J.D. director of legal affairs, Oregon State Hospital; Melissa Allison, Marion County District
Attorney’s Office; Jessica Kampfe, executive director, Public Defender of Marion County, Inc.; Cary
Moller, director, Marion County Health and Human Services; Ann-Marie Bandfield, health program
manager, Marion County Health and Human Services. Summary of discussion:

Introduction
e Senate Bill (SB) 24 was signed as an emergency clause and took effect on July 15, 2019.
e When people are accused of a crime, sometimes they are unable to participate in their trial
because of the severity of their mental illness.
e In these cases, the court decides whether to restore an individual to competency in the
community or at the state hospital until well enough to “aid and assist” in their own defense.
o If person is sent to the Oregon State Hospital (OSH) could stay there for months or years
until discharged.
o This stops the criminal justice process.
e Due to a large number of aid and assist cases ending up and overwhelming the Oregon State
Hospital, the legislature passed SB 24.

Key SB 24 issues
e Prohibits the court from committing a defendant charged with a violation or misdemeanor to

the state hospital or another facility for restoration.

. |Page “PE



e If person is being restored at the OSH, and no longer requires a hospital level of care, hospital
has to issue a letter to the circuit court saying person unable to aid and assist, but does not
require a hospital level of care.

e For those out of custody trying to determine where to get restored, judges are directing that the
Marion County Psychiatric Counseling Center (PCC) make a determination if individual can be
restored to competency. :

e Very fortunate that Marion County has a crisis center and an umbrella of services.

o County can do an assessment 24/7 for anyone leaving the county jail and OSH to
determine their needs.
e Only county facility in the state that is open 24/7.
o For people that want participation with the county, community restoration is a great
option, since admission into the OSH will result in their medical benefits being cut.
e County will connect them to an outpatient provider to focus on those issues
that caused them to get into the criminal justice commission in the first place.
Marion County is exceptional

¢ From the perspective of the OSH, the Oregon Health Authority views Marion County as a model
county in terms of how it has used OSH resources.

o Marion County is the only county that rarely sends misdemeanants to the OSH. County
has a stellar mental health program.
o If every county was like Marion County, state would not have needed to pass SB 24.

e Community restoration is excellent for defendants in the system, but time in community
restoration does not count towards an individual’s time served.

e Judge Broyles has added a monthly community restoration docket to her mental health docket.

o Docket is attended by a district attorney, someone representing the defendant, and Ms.
Bandfield.
e Informal process, but allows the courts to get a progress report directly from
the individual and connect. )
e People more willing to participate when they know they have to appear before
a judge.
SB 24 increases hurdles to get someone into the hospital
o Before someone can be sent to the hospital for restoration services, court has directed
that they have to first consider release criteria, and find the least restrictive services
possible, including community restoration and civil commitments.
o Will only go to the OSH if the court makes a finding that they are dangerous and due to
the acuity of their symptoms, it is necessary for them to a have a hospital level of care.
e This is a significant change that has created new hurdies for the Criminal Justice
Commission. _
e County has not had to make these findings to get people to the hospital prior to
the implementation of SB 24.
e One concern is that no one is doing a “dangerousness” assessment.
o Courts still trying to figure this out.
What if individual fails to meet criteria for release and restoration at the OSH?

e Another question that came up is what if individual does not meet criteria for release and

restoration at OSH? ’
o Statute says that if person staying at the jail, court has to have a hearing within 7 days to
determine appropriate action.
e Thisis a huge issue.
e What do you do with someone who can’t be aided and assisted due to an
intellectual disability, but doesn’t meet the primary release criteria or require
hospital level of care? What would be the appropriate level of care?




e Judge Nan Waller, presiding judge from Multnomah County will be on a committee to revisit the
legislation in February 2020.
o Judges are trying to figure out what other counties are doing, but struggling.
e Thought was there should be a continuum of care at the state hospital for those
extreme cases just the way Marion County has been doing.
e Some smaller counties have sent many more defendants to the OSH as though it
is the only option. '
Marion County lacks a secure residential facility
e Marion County has other options, but lacks a secure residential treatment facility — not a
hospital- just a structured and supervised locked facility.
o Concept is good, but reality is no facility available to do this.
o So county has created an implementation work group with an eye to the next legislative
session.
o Want to develop an emergency clause to look at this language.
o Unsure what the legislature will do.
o One suggestion was to remove “dangerousness” out of the equation.
e Pre-SB 24, a judge could send anyone to the state hospital.
o But now someone has to be “dangerous” due to their mental illness, with acute
symptoms.
o “Dangeroushess” is a hard qualifier to identify.
o There are some hard cases.
e Forexample in an assault case, the suspect had no ongoing signs of
dangerousness, but was on a warrant status when the crime was committed.
e He had two open cases that spanned over the last year for failing to register as a
sex offender and repeatedly failed to appear in court.
e He also refused to take part in community restoration since it is voluntary.
e County has limited resources to go cut into the community to find these
individuals and to make them participate.
s  Stuck if someone won't participate.
Aid and assists as civil commitments?
e Trying to move aid and assists towards civil commitment is a problem in that it is not a civil
commitment.
o To do a civil commitment investigation, you need access to records.
o So without access to an individual’s criminal history, we should not be making a decision
if someone is dangerous or not to our community.
o Also seeing a stratification of services and who gets in where.
If you have serious charges and serious mental iliness, you will end up at the OSH.
o Then there are those with quality of life crimes where mental illness is driving these
crimes. '
e These are the community restoration folks.
e Problem is we have a growing group of people with mental health symptoms.
o Inthe Marion County Circuit Court rapid docket, three of four cases were drug induced.
This makes it much harder to say what is driving the behavior.
o So seeing a growing population of individuals with an intermediate crime level-not
quality of life issues. :
o Individual may have threatened someone, or their behavior is hard to manage.
o Makes it difficult for community mental health to monitor them, but they have a
criminal element, so they are a danger to the community.
o However they don’t need a hospital level of care need. So struggling with this.
o A secure residential treatment facility could be helpful, but some of these individuals
won'’t really need this level of accommodation, so need to be more creative in terms of
- monitoring these individuals in the community.

o}

6lPage



o The good news is that we have a lot of judges in the state who understand that SB 24 is
basically looking at people with mental ilinesses and saying “a one size fits all” solution
to everything does not work.

o The state hospital is not a solution for everyone.

e Ifthe case was a Class A misdemeanor, some courts rationalize that the individual has been in
the state hospital longer than he ever would be in jail- and will dismiss the case.

e QOregon State Hospital does ten to twenty annual hospital releases because individual did not get
the orders needed; the case was dismissed; or the hospital received an end of jurisdiction
notification. Hospital will always call ahead to notify the Marion County Psychiatric Crisis Center
about these releases.

“9(B}” Letters

e SB 24 changed the process by creating “9(B)” letters stating that since individual no longer
requires hospital level of care, it is up to the county to deal with this individual. Concern is that
for a low level offense with not much jail time, the charge will just be dismissed.

o When this happens, does the OSH have the authority to transport individual back to
their county of origin before releasing, or will person be released in Salem?

e Hospital is now required to send a notice to the courts when someone is doing well.

o Purpose of this legislation is that (unlike Marion County) other counties send individuals
to the state hospital and forget.

o Requires the court to have a hearing. (Does not say court has to make a decision to
terminate the case at that hearing.)

e State hospital does not want anyone going back to jail from the state
hospital.

e Would rather that the hearing be continued until there is a good plan for
this person. Everyone knows that someone with a mental iliness should not
be in jail.

e Language says hospital can retain them in custody until a plan is created.

e Hearings are every seven days.

e Hopeful the legislature will change this in the next session.

e Ina community our size, we have good communication and collaboration,
but a challenge to become fiexible and responsibly monitor an individual
who has been released to the community.

e Have to responsibly engage them into our services.

e SB 24 highlights how difficult it is to create this flexibility and fluidity before
community restoration.

e There are at least 5 workgroups working on SB 24 issues in preparation for
our meeting with the state legislators in 2020.

Chair Cameron thanked the panel and said it was an excellent team to take to meet with the county’s
legislators and ask for their support in 2020.

6. EMERGING ISSUES/OTHER BUSINESS

e Mano A Mano's radio station is now live, broadcasting on 98.6 FM across Marion County.
o Excellent way to get information out to the public.

Next council meeting is on January 14, 2020

ADIOURNED 5:37 PM

P e







Oregon State
Police

Car Care Program

Presented by: Mike lwa, Lieutenant

1/13/2020

Oregon state Posac
sCuIes sihanngr. and St
Jolg 31E
[T
iz B - o

Mot o i1V e ot stron
= ’ u - L =

o s

—t

i ianmy

iy

N vt ¥y
PR -

o
i3t

T T
e E——— 1
a0
e PR s .
o [P, e | !
N7 ] S R
4 -2 ' ;
E fa P ——————
G ——
P =
—— % '
S & t
7 L 1)
1 [y L — | {
6 8
e SRS ¥
L
e
-
\
—=r '
e }
i |
b

Overcoming Perceptions

* Internal Culture
* What problem are we fixing?
* Measures of a “Good” Trooper

* Where is the emphasis on community
policing

“To Piuvide Premicer Public Salely Services” ]




Fatal Five

»Speed
»Qccupant Safety
»Lane Usage
»Impaired Driving
» Distracted Driving

I
P S
KA

e

Implementation of “Car Care”

* Program launched February
' Car Care Prog 27,2017 OSP
3 " = - Qver 26,000 vouchers have
been handed out
* Goals
— Improve public perception
~— Assist communities we serve
— Show that Public Safety is #1

How we got started

+ Can we even do this?

" - Consulted State Procurement
— Consulted the Department of justice

* Reached out to auto parts dealers to see if
there was any interest

* Posted in ORPIN for interest

T

b
.’.

.
pd
HE
b

4

“ * Fo Provide Premiar Public Satety Services” ¢

1/13/2020




H{xpansion

* Program launched with 2 auto parts dealers

IERNS B e,
i i 4:{‘5 %@ j GG Ao 1aATS

P manren o LRS-

]

Expansion

The Oregon State Sheriff’s Association (OSSA) and the -

Oregon Association Chiefs of Police (OACP) reached out
to be part of a "NEW” Oregon Car Care program,

Oregon’s Car Cave
Prograny

AN G AT 08 e

1/13/2020

Questions

“To Frovide Premler FublicSsfety Sendces” B

P13







For more information, please contact:

Marion County Jeffrey Good, Ph.D.
OREGON Narcaa Distribution PI"Oject Manager
. jgood@co.marion.or.us
Health & Human Services Desk: 503.540.2147 Cell: 503.428.2527

3180 Center St. NE Salem, OR 97301

Thanks toa Fmanaal A55|stance Award from Oregon Health Authorlty, Marlon County Health and

Human Services (MCHHS) has established a Narcan Distribution Program. The primary objective of
the program is to coordinate with local law enforcement, first responders, and treatment services to
order, distribute, and track supplies of Narcan Nasal Spray. We see this program as a unique and
important opportunity to work with local partners to make our communities safer and healthier.

Key points about the Program:

v MCHHS can provide Narcan v Recipients are highly encouraged to
administration training and materials. enroll in ODMAP and report data to it.
v' Project Manager tracks key dates, v’ Project Manager works closely with
product information, and data for orders. organizations/departments to ensure
v Project Manager will work with supplies are current, data is being
recipients to develop a diversion plan. collected, and collaboration is achieved.
Next Steps:

We are proposing to develop a County Opioid/Overdose Response Plan

Utilize data sources and networks to:

* Increase access to services and improve coordination of care

* Increase access to methods of harm reduction

 |ncrease messaging about prevention and community education

* Help divert individuals away from the criminal justice system toward community-
based intensive interventions

» For more information about our program, visit our webpage:

http://www.co.marion.or.us/HLT/MH/Pages/Narcan-Distribution-Program.aspx

e ;a k*:~€ | - NARCAN oy

OVERDOSE DETECTION [ NASAL SPRAYamgt
MAPPING APPLICATION PROGRAM_ =N 5

nﬁlﬂ"ﬂ'ﬂl"ml“llﬂﬁ!lﬂl
Nbﬂ-mvuv:ldnd-lmﬂu
et psd B3SO

'W\‘Nw.hidta.org/odmap/ ;




ODMAP serves many important public health and safety functions:
° Provides near real-time suspected overdose data across jurisdictions to support public
safety and public health efforts.
* Functions as a highly accurate tracking system for Naloxone use and overdose
outcomes. This is data that is traditionally hard to find in one system.
e Can serve as an early warning system for when potentially lethal batches of opioids
(fentnyl) are headed to our region. Users can create tailored Spike Alert Systems for any

area they choose.
*  ODMAP Level 2 Dashboard provides valuable data on frequencies and emerging trends.

Narcan Recipients: Registered with ODMAP:
Marion County Sheriff’s Office MCHHS, Aumsville PD, Hubbard
(MCSO) Institutions, MCSO PD, Keizer PD, Keizer Fire District,

Corrections, MCSO Enforcement, | Mt. Angel PD, Oregon State
Marion County Fire District #1, Police*, Oregon-ldaho HIDTA,

Keizer Police Department, Salem PD*, Woodburn PD,
Woodburn PD, Turner PD, Silverton PD Monmouth PD,
Aumsville PD, Mt. Angel PD, Independence PD, Polk County
Hubbard PD, Monmouth PD, Sheriff’s Office*. Coming soon:

Independence PD, Silverton PD, | Marion County Sheriff’s Office,
ARCHES Project, Oregon Youth Marion County Fire, Turner Fire,

Authority, Bridgeway Recovery Jefferson Rural Fire Protection
Services District, and more to come...

ODMAP |  ODMAP Level 2 Dashboard 22

o= | propect of (e Waningtonlaltimons HIDTA

Total Suspected Overdoses

300

Counters default to last 24 hours when no
fifters are set

Naloxone

218




Marion County
OREGON

Health & Human Services

MARION COUNTY OPIOID RESPONSE PLAN (DRAFT)

GOALS

Reduce morbidity and mortality associated with opioid use disorder

Decrease opioid overdoses

Decrease stigma associated with substance use disorders, including opioid use disorders
Increase access to treatment and prevention education

PREVENTION & EDUCATION

Promote primary prevention of substance use disorder

Increase knowledge of, and access to, treatment recovery options

Implement a community-wide marketing campaign designed to enlighten, educate and activate
individuals, organizations, and decision makers regarding opioid use disorder

Increase consumer and provider knowledge and skills in the following areas: prevention, effective
patient-provider communication, detection and treatment substance use disorder - including opioid
use disorder

TREATMENT & RECOVERY

Increase access to, and reduce gaps in, treatment and recovery services

Improve systems of care for individuals and families with opioid use disorder

Increase availability of, and access to, recovery support services/systems such as housing
Develop a rapid, comprehensive, integrated, and compassionate response to opioid overdoses
Increase the availability of navigation services for individuals experiencing opioid use disorder
Increase access to tailored treatment options for special populations

HARM REDUCTION

Reduce the adverse health, social, and economic impacts of harmful behaviors associated with opioid
use disorder

Increase access to methods, skills, and tools that can help decrease harmful behaviors

Reduce specific risks and harms associated with opioid use disorder

DATA USAGE & INTEGRATION

Use data to drive change at the community, organizational, population, and policy levels
Establish an integrated and intelligent data monitoring system

Create access to transparent, real-time data for professionals and the public at large
Utilize state-of-the-art technology/tools to increase ability to combat the opioid epidemic

FIRST RESPONDER & LAW ENFORCEMENT

Increase access to and use of Narcan (naloxone)

Divert individuals from criminal justice system to recovery support and re-entry into society
Create new entry points for overdose victims to access treatment services

Create a rapid response protocol to tackle spikes in opioid overdoses

Increase law enforcement's ability to target and address drug trafficking through surveillance data,
partnerships, and policy

Pl






1/13/2020

Marion County
OREGON

Health & Human Services

Cydney Nestor, MA — Behavioral Health Division Director
Jeffrey Good, Ph.D. — Project Manager
Marion County Health & Human Services

'OVERDOSE DETECTION
V. MAPPING APPLICATION PROGRAM ..

A\‘Nww.hidta.or‘g/odmap/

| Key Points About Our Program

oMCHHS can provide Narcan administration training and
materials.

oProject Manager tracks key dates, product information, and
data for orders.

oProject Manager will work with recipients to develop a
diversion plan.

oRecipients are highly encouraged to enroll in ODMAP and
report data to it.

oProject Manager works closely with
organizations/departments to ensure supplies are current,
data is being collected, and collaboration is achieved.

P19




1/13/2020

Our Supply

After use, send gquestion FeRponses 1o
Narcan{®co.marion.or.us 1. Cartan ¥
2. Date & Time of use 3, Lacatian 4. # of
doses given 5. Was the OD fatal? Y/N
6. Info entered on ODMAP? Y/N
LOT 181171

EXP AUG 2020

Carton # 229

Narcan Recipients

* Marion County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO) Institutions, MCSO
Corrections, MCSO Enforcement, -

e Marion County Fire District #1, Keizer Police Department,
Woodburn Police Department, Turner Police Department,

* Aumsville Police Department, Mt. Angel Police Department,
Hubbard Police Department, Silverton Police Department

* Monmouth Police Department, Independence Police
Department, The ARCHES Project, Oregon Youth Authority,
Bridgeway Recovery Services, and more to come...

P20 ,



1/13/2020

Overdose Detection Mapping Application Program

OVERDOSE DETECTION
MAPPING APPLICATION PROGRAM

www.hidta.org/odmap/

ODMAP

Overdose Detection Mapping Application Program

* Provides near real-time suspected overdose data across
jurisdictions to support public safety and public health efforts.

* Functions as a highly accurate tracking system for Naloxone use
and overdose outcomes. This is data that is traditionally hard to
find in one system.

 Can serve as an early warning system for when potentially lethal
batches of opioids (fentnyl) are headed to our region. Users can
create tailored Spike Alert Systems for any area they choose.

* ODMAP Level 2 Dashboard provides valuable data on
frequencies and emerging trends.

P21



1/13/2020

Agencies Registered With ODMAP

e Marion County Health and Human Services, Marion County
Sheriff’s Office, Aumsville PD, Hubbard PD, Keizer PD, Keizer

Fire District,

e Mt. Angel PD, Oregon State Police*, Oregon-ldaho HIDTA,
Salem PD*, Woodburn PD, Silverton PD, Jefferson Rural Fire
Protection District

e Monmouth PD, Independence PD, Polk County Sheriff’s
Office*, and more to come...

e That is 13 agencies in Marion County. There are 42 agencies
total registered in Oregon. (Almost 1/3 of the total are
Marion County.)

ODMAP Levels 1 & 2

* Level 1 = Suspected overdose data entry. Users enter
data into the system through the website or
through an Application Program Interface
(API).

* Level 2 = The actual map and associated data
analytics.

e Level 2 is a more restricted site and should be
allocated on a “need/reason to use” basis.

P22



1/13/2020

LEVEL 1

Homa Conmel Overdolars  Manags - Accoum ©

> Use An Address

5 Use Cocrdinates

* Ussmy currant Icetion.

1wl enter en address below ingiude eity/state/zipk

Addlticnal Suspected Drug

- Atcohol
Benzodiazepine
Part of Multlplo Overdose Victim Incldsnt Cocalne
i Select 3 | o
SR T T i Fentanyl

Motor Vehicle Imotved

Suspected Overdoses & v  Find sddress or place Suspected Overdoses

¢ Fatal: No Naloxone Select States

@ Fatal. Singlo Dose Naloxane 0 selected
<t 0 state or multiplz states from the
& Faal: Multiple Doses Naloxone :;’ ’j{ Qi iprestates faip
- d gisn Iis
@ atal: Natoxone Unknown
Select Counties
® Non-Fatal: No Naloxone =
| 0 selected
® Mon-Faul: Singlo Doze Naloxone $ S sel "m ‘j"' ,”:' "H*’;_Hh'
T Just the counties itk =d state

Non-Fatal: Multiple Doses Natoxane
UNITED that have data submated)

randsco STATE®

Non Fatal: Naloxane Unknown ¢
L] @' Incdent Date and Time is between
[ ]

Angeles
. Thu Aug 0| v | and SunSﬁpOJ’

Incident Date and Time is in
MEXICO

Mexlco City

rowon e Fatal?

6,502 esrli

u dofault to last 24 hours w : 4 R ;
no filters are set a _) Show only Fatal

Unknown

Total Suspecled Overdoses

(®) 2ath Fatal and Non-Fatal

) Show only Nan-Fatal

Nazloxone Adm nistered?

(® Shaw All Mateaone Inc

()
ODMAP Level 2

P23



ODMAP Level 2 Dashboard vz

{
| a project of the Washington/Balimor HIDTA

No Naloxone
Fatsl: Single Dose Naloxane

Multiple Doses Nalosone

alaxone Unknown
“Faral: No Naloxone

Nan-Fatal: Single Doso Nalaxone
Non-Fatal: Multiple Dases &
Non Fatal: Nalexone Unkriown

Unknown

Total Suspected Overdosos

6,502
Counters default to last 24 hov
when no filtors ars sat
Fatal Nalavana

10
& {

y

4 J Plisburgh 1S
olumbus, © Rilidelphia
| .
1 5

'
Indianapelis
. s
1 Clncimatis, - %/
jiSipeion:

Knosvita® 0)

<= £
Chartolta’y

Show anly Faul

| Show anly Non-Fasl

Naloxone Administered?

1/13/2020

ODMAP | ODMAP Level 2 Dashboard w22

o= | aprojed of the Wishing on/Tlaltim ore HIDTA

Swpodod Overdoses
®

bt ple D Ha'cune

Kook
ton Fatal Mub s
ton Frol Nata

Urhrar

Total Suspactad Overdoses

24 hours when no
filters are set

Naloxone

Sharw orly Fatal
7w anly NorFoat

9, Suate of Orea3n GED, Esr, Hi

P24



1/13/2020

Data In Action

* Weekly reports from ODMAP/HIDTA

e Overdose and Spike Alerts

 Data from partner agencies (ODMAP MOUs)

* Emergency Department Overdose Statistics

* HB4143 Pilot Study (Overdose in the ED response team)

»Turning these various points of data into a plan of action is a
key step in the process moving forward.

13

ODMAP -Marion, OR mewss  HibTae:

Stan) Oate B7/2018 (Peobe S am Tane)

e Bottom = Pie charts of

ODMAP Weekly Report Pg.
1
(Report sent on 9/3/2019)

Top Display = Graph of
overdose submissions for
County in the last month.

submissions in last 7 days
(left), and last month

( rlght) s | g NenFBMLNH Doss m Nen fotat HoNanzns |
) Ho+-Faal No Malewese | ™ Naoene |
j 7 Day Total Daily Max (Last 7 Days) Fatal Non-Fatal ! Naloxone Admins.




1/13/2020

ODMAP Weekly Report

Pg. 2 e B I I il B~ e s o
37 0.09 0.332 2 0
Report of total DO ot o o e e
submissions in the L ,
County, with statistics NI N EEEIE
on the daily jl i‘llllll
submission counts. ¢ —‘!--.!!.-—'“!——:!*~!"

Information displayed
by hour of day (top
chart in green), as

u
»

2

ODMA

= Mariorl OR {Rol Nar (1363)

12
well as by ‘ I : v
submissions by a1 | =
month (bottom chart f J &4 ¥+ 8 2§ +
in blue). — ;
Spike Alerts
Spike Alerts | | . cos rana "o Nk on e
bngon Linn H SV 7 ] ) t;lo éath
Subscribars e {1 pelete
® CU rr e ntly h ave jgood@co.marlan.orus
it Set to the Oragon + Marion 3 3 4 No Both U
Subscribers Edit il Delete
I"e CO m m e n d Ed jgood@co.marion.orus
Ievel Of 3 fo r Oregon Multnomah 5 3 o No Both R
Subscribers Edit :I, Delete
ou r co u nty d n d jgood@co.marion.or.us
surrounding Oregon Polk 3 3 ] No Both o
Subscribers i eaic |1 petete |
Ccou nti es. Jgood@co.marion.orus
COregon Yamhill 3 3 ] No Both
Subscribers —;j::l -'_—),;;_‘,:T
Jgood@co.marion.or.us

16

P26



1/13/2020

Aljert_vM_apas_;gment - Alerts
Agency Detalls
Over dose & e r— el . oot
Statewide Alerts on o
| Createoverdresei\lert
e Also have these P
set to alert me of
overdose activity,
aswell asif a
Statewide alert is oo
in effect. s ) T Ees
Statewide Alerts i 7
shtu Incident Type
oregon ‘soth
e o pat
j-gra%;;icc;mndonnr.u:
IR e e » 17
Agency Management - MOUs
- - Agency Details
Creation of an MOU in i, oenne v -
ODMAP T - g o
Establlsh an Mou
: Agency 1 signatorynformation :

e We have begun creating el Teae = e
some Memorandum Of s;mw P
Understandings (MOU) syt o
with partner agencies to e
have read-only access to ‘ o

all OD information.
PendlnngOVllg . i
AQ!M‘IMIA¥A o o HasSigned R Agency Name . Hns‘g"d_
A;élv_e I\;KJL;S V - ‘ V V
wu;m. Effective Date o
18

P21



1/13/2020 -

Next Steps

We are proposing to develop a County Opioid/Overdose
Response Plan.

Use data and networks to:
* Increase access to services and improve coordination of care.
* Increase access to methods of harm reduction.

* Increase messaging about prevention and community
education.

 Help divert individuals away from the criminal justice system
toward community-based intensive interventions.

19

: ' " MARION COUNTY OPIOID RESPONSE PLAN (DRAFT)
(Draft) Marion s
i e i e e el e e
County Opioid : Do it
Response Plan N T
° See handout ' mfﬁam.emmum:mae_cam.fux;:.;umn;ﬁouma;m?jt"‘ii;jﬂJ
. Developing a . TREATMENT & RECOVERY
Response Plan is et
. SR T
a hext Step In our + lngrease sccess to taflored treatment optiors for specal populations
program. This is e
bEing done in : — DATAUSAGE&I;;MTI:JN_'
d T o T T and policy Ievels
conjunction with i e i e
OH A. - ___FIRST RESPONDER & LAW ENFORCEMENT
e e
» Inaease law enforcement’s abllity to target and address drug trafficking through surveillance data,
partnerships, and policy 20

P28 10



1/13/2020

ODMAP Overdose Response Framework

( R ( ! t “spike” resp I ‘
plan, including:

CON N ECT 1. Rapid and targeted EVALUATE

deployment of resources
2, Alert messages to at-risk

populations l}
r 1. Individual “spike”
respanses

Interdisciplinary oD RESPOND 2. Communicate outcomes

Response Team 3. Dissaminate through
feedback loops to adapt

plan as needed )

J

Develop: Key Featuras of ODMAP:

1. Implementation Policy 1. Centralized Platform Mission:
2. Definition of “spike” 2. Prompt Data Entry
3. Response Plan 3. Track Overdoses PREVENT

4, Community Messaging 4, Setalerts

_

(

™
~ mssll | Marion County
OREGON

Real-time Data

- Health & Human Services

) 21

Next Steps — Our “Ask”

We are proposing to develop a County Opioid/Overdose
Response Plan.

e OHA has asked Marion County to be a Pilot County for an
upcoming project around ODMAP adoption and the Local
Public Health Authority’s active involvement

* Requires all law enforcement agencies to be registered with
ODMAP

* We are requesting buy-in from our community partners and
assistance with developing an Overdose Response Plan

* We are also looking to set up more MOUs with agencies
registered with ODMAP.

22

P29

11



1/13/2020

Thank You Very Much

Special Thanks to:
e Our wonderful MCHHS team

* All-of our program’s participating organizations

e Chris Gibson, Oregon-ldaho HIDTA Director

e Sgt. Colleen Altabef, Woodburn PD

e Captain Jim Ferraris, Woodburn PD

« Jill Dale, Regional Rx Drug Overdose Prevention Project
» Battalion Chief Mark Bjorklund, MCFD #1

23

Thank You Very Much

* Please feel free to contact me with any questions or
comments: jgood@co.marion.or.us

e Also check out our Narcan Distribution Program Webpage for
more information about our program:

http://www.co.marion.or.us/HLT/MH/Pages/Narcan-
Distribution-Program.aspx

e Thank you very much for your time and attention.

A

7

il | Marion County
OREGON

- Health & Human Services

(

2

P30

12



